lllinois Heartland
LU Library System

MEMO TO: IHLS Board of Directors
FROM: Leslie Bednar

DATE: May 21, 2015

RE: Required Citations Schedule

ATTACHMENT N

At the April meeting, the Board approved the review schedule below. To allow appropriate discussion

time for more pressing matters before the Board this month, we will begin the citation review with the

[llinois Library System Act at the June 23 meeting.

Please consider the citations you are willing to review for the Board beginning with the July meeting.

The Chair will seek volunteers at the May 26 meeting.

Thank you.

Board Meeting Legal Statute Citation

May 26, 2015 IL Library System Act 75 1LCS 10

June 23, 2015 IL Library System Act 75 1LCS 10

July 28, 2015 IL Public Labor Relations Act 5ILCS 315

August 2015 IL Government Ethics Act 5I1LCS 420
Local Records Act 50 ILCS 205

September 2015 State Officials & Employees Act | 5ILCS 430
Illinois Municipal Retirement 40 ILCS 5
Fund

October 2015 Public Funds Deposit Act 30 ILCS 225
Public Funds Investment Act 30 ILCS 235

November 2015 Public Officer Prohibited 50 ILCS 105
Activities

January 2016 Americans with Disabilities Act 42 USC 1201

February 2016 IL Human Rights Act 7751LCS 5




